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Email	 from	 VOFF	 member	 thanking	 Don	 on	 Guernsey	 who	 is	
enquiring	into	the	Exploration	Fund	missing	monies.	
	
From:	Russ	&	Cath		
Sent:	Wednesday,	8	March	2017	7:43	PM	
To:	'don	
Subject:	Mr	Meerveld	
		
To	Don,	
		
		
“My	name	is	Russell	•••••	a	member	of	VOFF,	Victims	of	Financial	Fraud	Inc.	John	
Telford	 our	 secretary	 has	 given	 us	 members	 a	 rundown	 on	 your	 situation	 in	
Guernsey,	 relating	 to	 your	 concerns	 about	 Mr	 Meerveld,	 who	 now	 resides	 in	
Guernsey	and	I	believe	holds	some	sort	of	authority	over	there.	
	
As	 you	 are	 probably	 aware,	 hundreds	 of	 superannuation	 members	 lost	 their	
retirement	savings	in	the	Trio	fraud	here	in	Australia,	I	am	one	of	those.	Myself	71	
years	old	and	my	wife	66	are	now	renting	a	house	after	 loosing	both	investments	
and	our	home.	I	was	an	ordinary	worker,	driving	trucks	(long	hours).	
	
Our	gate	keepers	in	this	country,	allowed	these	people	in	and	now	will	not	help	us	
to	track	down	where	the	money	went.	We	share	your	concerns	about	Mr	Meerveld	
due	to	his	association	with	Jack	Flader,	who	master	minded	the	Trio	fraud.	
	
We	 believe	 a	 thorough	 investigation	 into	 Mr	 Meerveld	 is	 warranted.	 We	 really	
appreciate	 the	 work	 you	 are	 doing	 over	 there	 Don	 and	 hope	 the	 Guernsey	
authorities	 are	 more	 prepared	 to	 assist	 you	 than	 the	 Australian	 authorities	 are	
about	assisting	us.”	
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